Document 01

From: 220

Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 7:41 PM
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: Requesting approval - Minister Tudge Visit to_

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiJohn

| am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Alan Tudge MP, Minister for Population,

Cities and Urban Infrastructure, to travel to_

- Office of the Hon Alan Tudge MP

Minister for Population, Cities and Urban Infrastructure
Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600




Document 02

Senator the Hon Matthew Canavan
Minister fof Resources and Northern Australia

MS19-000880

The Hon Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

20 AUG 201

Dear Prime MiniSter 5- 2 ’é‘ (

I seek your approval to travel t

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 Telephone (02) 6277 7180




Yours sincerely

Matthew Canavan

Encl. (3)



Document 03

From:

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 3:53 PM

To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: Overseas Travel Request - Assistant Minister Andrew Gee -
Use-Only] (i) &

[DLM=For-Official-

Good afternoon Dr Kunkel,

| am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Andrew Gee MP, Assistant Minister to the Deputy

Kind regards,

| Adviser

Office of the Hon Andrew Gee MP

Assistant Minister to the Deputy Prime Minister
Federal Member for Calare

R1.38, Parliament House | Canberra ACT 2600
1/179A Anson Street | Orange NSW 2800

This material contains information that, if disclosed inappropriately, may cause limited
damage to national security, Australian Government agencies, commercial entities or
members of the public. Recipients should ensure they handle and store this material
appropriately.



Document 04

Office of The Hon Stuart Robert MP
Minister for the National Disability Insurance'Scheme
Minister for Government Services

30 September 2019

Dr John Kunkel

Chief of Staff

Ofiice of the Prime Minister
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Dr Kunkel

| am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Stuart Robert MP, Minister for the National Disabili
Insurance Scheme and Minister for G




Document 05

THE HON DAVID LITTLEPROUD MP
MINISTER FOR WATER RESOURCES, DROUGHT, RURAL
FINANCE, NATURAL DISASTER AND EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT

John Kunkel
Chief of Staff

Parliament House -
CANBERRA ACT 2600 110CT 2019

Dear Mr Kunkel,

I am writing to seek your approval for a Ministerial delegation to travel to

Yours sincerel




Document 06

WS -

SENATOR THE HON RICHARD COLBECK
Minister for Aged Care and Senior Australians
Minister for Youth and Sport

Dr John Kunkel

Chief of Staff

Office of the Prime Minister
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

15 October 2019

Dear Dr Kunkel

| am writing to seek the Prime Minister's approval for Senator the Hon Richard Colbeck,
Minister for Aged Care and Senior Australians, and Minister for Youth and Sport, to travel to

Yours sincerely

Encl (3)

Parliament House Canberra ACT 2600 Telephone: (02) 6277 7720



PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA « HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES Document 07

PAUL FLETCHER MP
Federal Member for Bradfield

Minister for Communications,
Cyber Safety and the Arts

MS19-001093

The Hon Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Prime Minister

I am writing to seek your approval to travel to §33(a)(iii) & s47C

_
2611|/2019

Enc.

Level 2, 280 Pacific Highway, Lindfield NSW 2070 « T (02 9465 3950
P O Box 6022 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 « T 02 6277 7480
paul fletcher.mp@aph.gov.au ¢ www.paulfletcher.com.au




Document 08

The Hon Karen Andrews MP

Minister for Industry, Science and Technology

MB19-000655
The Hon Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister
Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Prime Minister

I seek your approval to travel to

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 Telephone (02) 6277 7070




Yours sincerely

Karen Andrews
2 /121019

Encl. (3)



Document 09
PARLIAMENT OF AUSTRALIA « HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

PAUL FLETCHER MP

Federal Member for Bradfield

Minister for Communications,
Cyber Safety and the Arts

MS19-00XXXX

The Hon Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Prime Minister

M

aul Fletcher

279 /1 /2020

Level 2, 280 Pacific Highway, Lindfield NSW 2070 « T 02 9485 3950
P O Box 8022 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 « T 02 8277 7480
paul fletcher.mp@aph.gov.au ¢ www.paulfletcher.com.au




Document 10

THE HON JASN wWOOD MP

ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR CUSTOMS, COMMUNITY SAFETY AND
MULTICULTURAL AFFAIRS

Ref No: MS20-000315

The Hon Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Prime Minister,

} am writing to seek your approval to travel to







Document 11

fom$22

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 6:35 PM
To: Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

o —
Subject: Travel Approval Request -_ [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear Mr Kunkel,

| am writing to seek your approval for the Hon Scott Buchholz MP, Assistant Minister for Road Safety

and Freight Transport to travel to

Regards,

| Office of the Hon. Scott Buchholz MP
Assistant Minister for Road Safety and Freight Transport
PO Box 6022, House of Representatives, Parliament House Canberra ACT

2600



Document 12

OFFICE OF SENATOR THE HON JANE HUME
ASSISTANT MINISTER FOR SUPERANNUATION,
FINANCIAL SERVICES AND FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGY

Dr John Kunkel 25 FEB 2020
Chief of Staff

Office of the Prime Minister

Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dmrmya.‘\'

I seck the Prime Minister’s approval fc
Financial Technology to travel to







FOR OFFICI:‘L USE ONLY

Document 13

THE HON MELISSA PRICE MP
MINISTER FOR DEFENCE INDUSTRY

Dr John Kunkel
Chief of Staff
Office of the Prime Minister
Parliament House
- CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Dr Kunkel

I am writing to seek the Prime Mini
Hon Melissa Price MP, to travel to




FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Yours sincerely,

Office of the Minister for Defence Industry

2 SFebruary 2020

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY -



OFFICIAL Document 14

The Hon Karen Andrews MP

Minister for Industry, Science and Technology
MS20-000330
The Hon Scott Morrison MP
Prime Minister

Parliament House
CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Prime Minister

[ seek your approval to travel t




OFFICIAL

Yours sincerely

Karen Andrews

A 12 pooo

Encl. (3)

OFFICIAL



Document 15

From: DLO
Sent:

To:

Cc: DLO; Kunkel,

Subject: MS19-002026 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Tudge
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear 522000

I refer to your correspondence dated 31 July 2019 seeking approval for the Minister for Population

The Chief of Staff has asked me to confirm with you that:

On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Minister Tudge’s travel to

_on this occasion.
Kind reilards
F Departmental Liaison Officer
ice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
sgp® Perliament flouse, Canberra ACT 2600




Document 16

From: DLO

Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 1:29 PM

To:

Cc: DLO; Kunkel,

Subject: MS19-002088 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Senator Canavan - -
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

PROTECTED//CABINET

Dear $221

I refer to correspondence dated 20 August 2019 from the Minister for Reso
Australia, Senator the Hon Matthew Canavan, seeking approval to travel to

The Chief of Staff has asked me to confirm with you that:

On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Senator Canavan’s travel to

-Jn this occasion.

Regards

_l Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

MG 8I Parliament HouseI Canberra ACT 2600

%




Document 17

From: DLO

To:

Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John

Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002242 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Gee_[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:49:53 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear$22

| refer to your correspondence dated 12 September 2019 seeking approval for the Assistant
Minister to the Deputy Prime Minister, the Hon Andrew Gee MP, to travel to $33(@)(iii) &

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

e  On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Gee’s travel to

§83(a)  on this occasion.

Regards

§22° | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au |



Document 18

From: DLO

To:

Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John

Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002361 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Robert— [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 11 October 2019 4:58:46 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear§22

| refer to your correspondence received on 1 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister for
the National Disability Insurance Scheme and Minister for Government Services, the Hon Stuart

Robert MP, to travel to S88(@)iif) & $47C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

e On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Robert’s travel

tothe$88  on this occasion.

Regards

H | Departmental Liaison Officer

ice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au



Document 19

From: DLO
To: s22
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: MS19-002439 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Littleproud 533(3) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 10:23:41 AM
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
DearS22

| refer to your correspondence dated 11 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister for
Water Resources, Drought, Rural Finance, Natural Disaster and Emergency Management, the
Hon David Littleproud MP, to travel to the $33(a)(lil) & s47C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

e On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Littleproud’s
travel to $33(a)(ill) &  on this occasion.

Kind regards
S22

szl Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, ParliamentzzHouse, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au | S22



Document 20

From: DLO
To: s22
Cc: DLO; Kunkel, John
Subject: MS19-002463 - Overseas travel proposal - Senator Colbeck 533(a [SEC=PROTECTED,
CAVEAT=SH:CABINET]
Date: Tuesday, 22 October 2019 11:07:10 AM
S PROTECTEDICABINCT
DearS22

| refer to your correspondence received on 15 October 2019 seeking approval for the Minister
for Aged Care and Senior Australians and Minister for Youth and Sport, Senator the Hon Richard

Colbeck, to travel to $33(a)(iil) & s47C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

e On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Senator Colbeck’s
travel to $33(@ on this occasion. $33(a)(iii) & s47C

Kind regards
S22

S22 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, ParliamentzzHouse, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au | S22



Document 21

From: DLO

To: "overseastravel@ipea.gov.au"

Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel

Subject: FW: MS19-002741 - Overseas travel proposal - Minister Fletcher 533(a)(|||) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 4:53:15 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi colleagues — fyi below

S22 | Senior Departmental Liaison Officer
Ofttice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

s22

e. DLO@pm.gov.au | S22

From: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 4:53 PM

To:522

Cc: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: MS19-002741 - Overseas travel proposal - Minister Fletcher $§33(a)(iii) &
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
DearS22

| refer to correspondence dated 26 November 2019 from the Minister for Communications,
Cyber Safety and the Arts, the Hon Paul Fletcher MP, seeking approval for to travel to $33(a)(iii)

& s47C
The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:
. On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Fletcher’s
travel to $33(a)(iii) & s47C on this occasion.
Regards
s22 | Senior Departmental Liaison Officer

Ofttice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

S22

e. DLO@pm.gov.au | S22



Document 22

From: DLO
To: Ministerial Travel
Cc: DLO; 522
Subject: FW: SIGNED: MS19-002824 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mrs Andrews 533(3)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 19 December 2019 3:28:50 PM
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
FYI
S22 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Ottice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

From: DLO

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:27 PM

To:S22

Cc: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: SIGNED: MS19-002824 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mrs Andrews S33(a)(iii)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
DearS22

| refer to correspondence dated 3 December 2019 from the Minister for Industry, Science and
Technology, the Hon Karen Andrews MP, seeking approval to travel to $33(a)(iii) & s47C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

e On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mrs Andrews’ travel to
s33(a)(iii) on this occasion.

Best regards

s22

S22 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au



Document 23

From: pDLO
To: Ministerial Travel
Cc: DLO
Subject: FW: Signed - MS20-000112 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Minister Hetcher533(a)( |||)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 6 February 2020 12:57:33 PM
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
His22

Thanks for your help with this.
Please see below for your reference.
Thanks,

s22

s22 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Oftice ot the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

s22

e. DLO@pm.gov.au | $22

From: DLOS22

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 12:54 PM

To:822

Cc: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: Signed - MS20-000112 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Minister Fletcher 833(a)(iil) &
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Dears22

| refer to your correspondence dated 23 January 2020 from the Minister for Communications,
Cyber Security and the Arts, the Hon Paul Fletcher MP, seeking approval to travel to$33(a)

(i) &
The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

* On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Fletcher’s travel to
s§33(a)(ili) &  on this occasion.

Regards,

s22

s22 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Oftice ot the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP



MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
e. DLO@pm.gov.au



Document 24

From: DLO

To: Ministerial Travel

Cc: DLO

Subject: FW: Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Buocholz— [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 1:09:15 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
S22
Please see below for your awareness.

Thanks,
m| Departmental Liaison Officer
ice ot the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e

From:§220

Sent: Tuesday, 3 March 2020 1:08 PM

Tor§220

Cc: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John dohn.KunkeI@pm.gov.au>;_

Subject: Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Buccholz $33(a)(iii) & | [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear §22

| refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 seeking approval for the Assistant
Minister for Road Safety and Freight Transport, the Hon Scott Buccholz MP, to travel to.

s
] a)
(i

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

¢ On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Buccholz’s travel to.

~ onthisoccasion. 3(

Regards

m | Departmental Liaison Officer
ice ot the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600



e.DLO m.gov.au



Document 25

From: DLO

To: Ministerial Travel

Cc: DLO

Subject: FW: SIGNED: MS20-000288 - VIP Priority - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Wood-
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Thursday, 5 March 2020 2:21:56 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hl Departmental Liaison Officer
ice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP

brom: S22
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:21 PM

Tor S22

C::S22  Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>;822
s22

Subject: SIGNED: MS20-000288 - VIP Priority - Overseas Travel Proposal - Mr Wood §33(a)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dear §22

| refer to correspondence dated 24 February 2020 from the Assistant Minister for Customs,
Community Safety and Multicultural Affairs, the Hon Jason Wood MP, seeking approval to travel

os3@i&s4C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:
e  On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mr Wood’s travel to

§83(a)  on this occasion.

e The Prime Minister has put a hold on non-essential travel at this time.

Regards

H | Departmental Liaison Officer

ice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au



Document 26

From: DL
To: overseastravel@ipea.gov.au
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS20-000324 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Senator Hume 533( [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:45:38 AM
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi team,

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

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:45 AM

To:522

Cc: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>; S22 Kunkel, John
<John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: MS20-000324 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Senator Hume $33(a)
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
DearS22
| refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 seeking approval for the Assistant

Minister for Superannuation, Financial Services and Financial Technology, Senator the Hon Jane
Hume, to travel to $33(a)(iii) & s47C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

¢ On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Senator Hume’s travel to

s33(a)(iii) & s47C on this occasion.
Regards

s22

s22 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Ofttice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au



Document 27

From: DL
To: overseastravel@ipea.gov.au
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS20-000323 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Melissa Price 533(3) [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:36:15 AM
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi team,

Please see below for your awareness.

S22

SZ| Departmental Liaison Officer
Ofttice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
s22
e. DLO@pm.gov.au | S22

From: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:35 AM

To:S22

Cc: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: MS20-000323 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Melissa Price $33(a)(iii) &

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Dears22

| refer to your correspondence dated 25 February 2020 and 12 March 2020 seeking approval for
the Minister for Defence Industry, the Hon Melissa Price MP, to travel to $33(a)(iii) & s47C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

 On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Ms Price’s travel to $3

on this occasion.

Regards

S22

s22 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Ofttice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au

3(



Document 28

From: DL
To: overseastravel@ipea.gov.au
Cc: DLO; Ministerial Travel
Subject: FW: MS20-000322 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Karen Andrews S33(&)(|I|) SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:55:37 AM
OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Team,

For your awareness.

S22

S22 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Ofttice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

s22

e. DLO@pm.gov.au | S22

From: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 9:55 AM

To:522

Cc: DLO <dlo@pm.gov.au>; Kunkel, John <John.Kunkel@pm.gov.au>

Subject: MS20-000322 - Overseas Travel Proposal - Karen Andrews $33(a)(iii) &
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
DearS22

| refer to correspondence dated 26 February 2020 from the Minister for Industry, Science and
Technology, the Hon Karen Andrews MP, seeking approval to travel to $33(a)(iii) & s47C

The Chief of Staff has asked me to convey to you that:

* On behalf of the Prime Minister, the Chief of Staff has not approved Mrs Andrews’ travel to S3

on this occasion. 3(
Regards
S22
s22 | Departmental Liaison Officer

Ofttice of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600

e. DLO@pm.gov.au





